

Wednesday 10/13/2021 Minutes

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Welcome: Stacey Salsavage, President

• Treasurer's Report: Tara D'Amico, Treasurer

Beginning balance was \$44,554.42 Ending balance is \$44,327.46 The Treasurer's Report can be found on the PTO section of the website.

- Committee Reports
 - Homeroom Parents-Regina Williams Stacy Salsavage proxy
 - The question was asked "Can homeroom parents attend every party?" The answer is "Yes, if you can make it, a homeroom parent is free to attend every party. If you are not planning on attending, you should select a volunteer to take your place (2 volunteers per party this year) and coordinate activities or relay information to the parent(s) attending.
 - Another question was posed, "Can a staff member be a homeroom parent?" The answer was "Yes, however, they will need to take leave to be at the party or when volunteering for an in-school event."
 - Gertrude Hawk Stacey Salsavage
 - GH orders are due by 10/22 and should include ONE check or money order (made out to BCCCS PTO) per order.
 - Orders will be available for pickup on 12/8 from dismissal through 7PM. Your order MUST BE PICKED UP THAT DAY.
 - Top sellers in each homeroom will receive a \$20 Target gift card.
 - Top seller in the school will receive a \$150 Target gift card.
 - School Apparel- Jill Limongelli Stacey Salsavage proxy
 - The school apparel sale is currently open and will close on 10/17. Orders should be in and ready for distribution during the first week of November.

- Box Tops Stacey Salsavage
- Physical Box Tops needs to be submitted by 10/29. Continue to use the Box Tops app and scan receipts!
 - Yearbooks Stacey Salsavage
- Yearbooks are in the process of being printed. They are short-staffed and working as fast as possible. They should be in and available to be distributed by mid to late November.
 - Night at the Races updates Amanda Conklin
- We have a tentative date of 3/5/22 scheduled for the NATR at Saints Peter & Paul Parish Hall in Plains, PA. Updates to their facility use policy include a limitation of use of the kitchenware so we may be running into some roadblocks. There are 4 approved caterers we can choose from, but Amanda has been in touch with all of them so far and is awaiting answers. She suggested that we think of other places that would be able to hold anywhere from 250-300 people that might allow use of their kitchen facilities without the need for catering. We will revisit the topic at the next meeting once we have more information.
 - Script Gift cards Julie Perta, Stacy Mullen
- Julie Perta has been named the coordinator for the ongoing Scrip gift card fundraiser. Information was distributed to those in attendance at tonight's meeting and an invitation has been emailed to all families who are active PTO members. More information will be sent home with students in the next week. Families can sign up for participation through the app (Raise Right) or through the website, shopwithscrip.com. Order forms can be filled out and returned to the school with payment (check or money order only) by the 2nd Wednesday of each month (PTO meeting days) and a bulk order will be placed shortly thereafter. Julie will then coordinate distribution of physical gift cards once they are shipped to the school. Participating families can also opt to have their gift cards shipped directly to them (\$2 fee applies) or they can receive a digital gift card for immediate use within the app.
- Administrator's Report Mrs. Stevens

10/20 is National Day of Unity, wear orange.

10/22 is an IN-Service day for teachers, no school for students.

10/23 is Fall Festival, which is a community event. Fall Festival is still in need of volunteers. A link to sign up can be found on the school website as well as the school Facebook page.

10/23 is also Trunk or Treat (free) and the Haunted Pole Barn, which will have a \$1 admission fee and proceeds will benefit Student Council.

Rain date for Fall Festival is 10/24.

10/28 is the next All Pro Dad breakfast. Please RSVP if you plan on attending. They are trying to keep it to 4 people per table in the Dining Hall.

10/29 is the Halloween parade and parties. If the weather is nice, the parade will take place in the bus loop and parents can attend. In case of bad weather, the parade will take place in the Commons and will be live streamed via Facebook. The parade will begin with 8th grade and conclude with Kindergarten.

A clarification about Halloween goodie bags: Any bags that are sent into school to be sent home with students should include only prepackaged, store-bought items.

Classroom Drawing & 50/50 Drawings

11/4 is the end of the first quarter

The Teacher Drawing went to Shannon Underhill. She selected Ms. Kresge, 7A as the recipient.

The gift card drawings went to Kim Rebovich and Trisha Tabron. Both received a \$10 Dunkin gift card.

The 50/50 (\$17) went to Kim Rebovich.

- Next Meeting: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 in the gym
- Adjournment

Please feel free to contact any of the PTO officers if you have questions/comments: Stacey Salsavage, President – email kobuskys@yahoo.com
Stacy Mullen, Vice President – email stacybaran@gmail.com
Tara D'Amico, Treasurer – email damicotm@gmail.com
Nikki Newcomb, Secretary – email nicolenewcomb@hotmail.com or send an email to the general PTO mailbox at bcccspto@gmail.com